By 1337, the village stretched cut a2 mile long from cast to west with -~ rous
of lo houses fronting the sticet ten to forty rods azart a2nd one frene houce.
ihe loz houses features floors snlit out of white =2sh, roofed with peclzsd bass-
wood bark, a ladder throu-h 2 hole in one corner to zo upvstairs, a trapccor in
the floor for a cellar, a huge firenlace made of stone and clay, and a2 chimney
of sticks nlastered with mud on the inside. Pefore candles could be made a sitrid
of cutten flannel nut in an open dish of lard =nd restinz on the edze of it was
uses. to furnish the lizght.

Dr. kedzie bought his first zallon of kerosene for $1.50 and a lamp with a chimn-
ey for «3.00 in the fifties.

Sawby or Saaba, the Chief of the local Indians the Pottawamies was a frequent
visitor to the area.

Before a store was ovened in 1853, and until he moved away, which was for about
the first 10 years of the village's life, Norton's Blacksmith Shop was the place
for general discussion. The Wwhigs were Barber,Dickinson, Grisvold, Fuirfield,
Squier, kears and LcCotter. The Democrats were Martin, Robinson, lorton, Irown=-
ing and Fuller. The solitary member of the isbolitionist movement was Willard
Davis, though one of the best educated and best read man in town he was @
political outcast until Armstrong and Hopkins moved in and Dr. Kedzie came in
1852. Soon with the orginazation of the Republican Party in 1854 all whigs,
Free-soil Democrats and 4bolitionists united under the Republican Party.

Vermontville originally contained the area from which several nearby townships
were later formed. (Chester in 1839, Sunfield in 1842 and Roxand in 1843.)

In 1843 the Chapel was built for a school and church and in 1846 an Academica .
Association was formed. This is now standing on the northwest gy of the

public squzre. Rev. W. U. Benedict the new Congregational liinister was the Sup-
erintendent with scholars from various parts of zaton County and from Battle

Creek,

The present Congregational church was built in 1862 and the liethodist
church (United) was moved to the Fublic Square in 1877.

This history was orevpared . he Vermontville Historical Society which was
founded in February of 1966 to preserve the history of the area and this
Academy, which was opened to the public for the first time as a Fuseum on
Maple Syrup Festical Day, 1967.
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